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(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)

6/30/10

The date of close for this solicitation is hereby extended to July 9, 2010 to allow time for potential offerors to receive 
the responses to the questions that were submitted.

16C. Date Signed

Futhermore, amended language for disadvantage businesses is included, to reflect new standards of evaluation

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer

Kenneth Morrow
15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.
C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

is not, is required to sign this document and return

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority) 
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.

Code Facility

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the 

following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning n/a copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and 
amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the 
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

X

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

DCTO-2010-R-0092

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

6/11/2010

Washington, D.C.  20001Washington, D.C.  20001

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

9B. Dated (See Item 11)

6. Issued By: Code 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)

Information Technology Group Information Technology Group
Office of Contracting and Procurement Office of Contracting and Procurement

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 930S441 4th Street, NW, Suite 930S

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
1. Contract Number Page of Pages

DCTO-2010-R-0092 1 1
5. Solicitation Caption

DCTO-2010-R-0092-1 6/30/2010 RQ690060
Transportation Online Permtting 
System

2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No.



 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 
 
 
1)      Was TOPS created internally or was a vendor used for a portion of the 
project? 
 
TOPS requirements and design was created internally but all the programming / 
code was created by an outside vendor. 
 
2)      The project has a Dec 31st 2010 deadline,  has an award date been set? 
 
No date of award has been set. The project will probably take 8 to 9 months to 
complete from date of award. 
 
3)      What is the procurement process? Shortlist presentations? Committee 
approval? 
 
Committee / Panel selection. 
 
4)      Is the project funded or a budget established? Budget range? 
 
Budget of $250K 
 
 
1)      What technology is the Transportation Online Permitting System (TOPS) 
system built on: what applications and database technology? 
 
.NET ASPX framework / C# and the database is SQL 
 
2)      What hardware is the Transportation Online Permitting System (TOPS) 
system hosted on? 
 
Secure Web Server 
 
3)      Is the solution hosted internally or externally? 
 
Internally. 
 
4)      The RFP scope statement reads like enhancements to Transportation Online 
Permitting System (TOPS) are in scope: is the DDOT open to a replacement of the 
Transportation Online Permitting System (TOPS) system? 
 
It would cost a lot more to replace and training would be an issue. 
 
5)      If a replacement of the Transportation Online Permitting System (TOPS) is 
not in scope, is DDOT open to integration with an iStore or inventorying 
application? 
 
We may consider if integration is possible. 



 
6)      Is integration with GIS software required? 
 
Currently TOPS consumes mapping services and Google viewer. 
 
7)      Does DDOT have GIS software already, and what product? 
 
ESRI / ArcSever 
 
 
8)      Is DDOT’s current ERP solution on Oracle, SAP, Peoplesoft, or is it in‐
house built? 
 
None 
 
9)      Is this project funded? 
 
Budgeted. 
 
10)  Could DDOT share the projected budget for this effort? 
 
$250K 
 
11)  Is there a DBE requirement? 
 
Yes 
 
12)  Can there be any exception to the following clause: “H.5.4 If the contract 
amount is equal to or greater than $100,000, the Contractor agrees that51% of the 
new employees hired for the contract shall be District residents.”? 
 
See H.5.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Section C.3 
Is the delivery date December 31, 2010 firm? or defined by the date of award since we are 
not sure how long it would take for the evaluation? 
 Because of the RFP process will have to allow up to 9 months for development to be completed. 
This project will require more than one person. We will break it up into four phases with Visitor 
Parking integration being the most important to get complete. 
 
 
 



Section I.6.5  
Does this means that District is asking for the final source codes or just the data? 
 

I don’t think DDOT is prepared to ask for the source code at this time. What is most important to all 

stakeholders is that the enhancements are made as soon as possible. We have to accommodate new 

policies and retire the WEPS system that is causing ligation issues with our OGC. If we are going to ask 

for the source code then we need to ask the original vendor for it. 

  
B.2 PRICE SCHEDULE 
If the development effort requires a team consists of PM, technical lead, developers, 
Database Administrator, How can we quote it as a single line item of 1920 Hours and 
satisfy Section C.3 delivery date? 
 

Again based on past experience working on this TOPS project it took a team of two to three 

programmers to complete each iteration of TOPS. 



AMENDED RFP LANGUAGE 

 

Request For Proposals (RFP) 

In accordance with the “Department of Small and Local Business Development Amendment Act of 

2009”, D.C. Law 18‐0141, Section M.1.1.7 and M.1.1.8 are added to reflect two (2) new categories of 

Certified Business Enterprises: 

M.1.1.7 ‐ Any prime contractor which is a local manufacturing business enterprise (LMBE) certified by 

the Department of Small and Local Business Development (DSLBD) will receive two additional points on 

a 100‐point scale added to the overall score for proposals submitted by the LMBE in response to this 

RFP. 

M.1.1.8 ‐ Any prime contractor which is a veteran‐owned business (VOB) certified by the Department of 

Small and Local Business Development (DSLBD) will receive two additional points on a 100‐point scale 

added to the overall score for proposals submitted by the VOB in response to this RFP. 

In accordance with the “Department of Small and Local Business Development Amendment Act of 

2009”, D.C. Law 18‐0141, Section M.1.1.1  is amended to reflect that additional points received by any 

prime contractor that is a longtime resident business (LRB) for that status, are hereby reduced from ten 

(10) to five (5). 

 


